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From: Louise ChatfieldI._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.
Sent: Mon 24/06/2013 1:22:43 PM (UTC) 

To: Alwen

Cc: Mark R Davies GRO ;Lesley J Sewell[_._
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._cRo -------------------------_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._1 

Subject: RE: SEncon Sight - Horizon 

Hi Alwen 

Yes, Mark is free at 2.30 on Wednesday for this second sight meeting. I've copied the meeting details from your diary. 

Thanks. 

Louise Chatfield I PA to Mark Davies, Communications Director 
Z✓G% A/P10G6AV/ GOGP1/!✓G/ /2GG .. . ! s ...... .v .A  .... , r • e u ti 

1st Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

G RO Postline 
_-_ 

GRo

L  Mobex 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO_._._._._

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 24 June 2013 12:11 
To: Louise Chatfield 
Subject: Fwd: SEncon Sight - Horizon 

Sent from my iPhone 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alwen Lyons[ "" ------------------
Date: 24 June 2013 11:27:37 BST 
To: Simon Baker[ GRO

Cc: Lesl ey J Sewell I_._._._._._ _._._ _._._._._._._.GRO_._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._.' 'Mark R Davies _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ G_R_O
Subject: SEncon Sight - Horizon 

Lesley and I have 121 with Paula on Wednesday at 14.30 would you be able to pull together a brief for 
us to use, including all the work that needs to happen up to the MP meeting on the 8th

Mark would you be able to attend 

Thanks 
Alwen 
Alwen Lyons I Company Secretary 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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